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PLACES BELOW THE VILLAGE, 409

States became the owners by purchase of a piece con-
taining 43.19 arpents, the northeast portion on the
river front, on which they erected the Arsenal
buildings, enclosed with a stone wall, on the ground
formerly occupied by the Indian Village. This
fronts from Arsenal to Utah Streets.

JOHN MULLANPHY’S.

The sixth place was a concession to Joseph Taillon
by the Goovernor, of 6 arpents front on the river by
10 west to the Catalan road.

Joseph Taillon to Manuel Lisa, July 11, 1799,
the above 60 arpents, with an old cabin and some
fruit trees and corn, for $50.

Manuel Lisa to Francis Chatillon, September 5,
1799, the same with a house 20 by 15 feet, for $200.!

Francis Chatillon to P. Martin Ladouceur, June
16, 1802, for $255.

Pierre Martin to John Mullanphy, April 10, 1805,
for $500,

About 48 arpents, survey No. 286, — 40.83 acres.

On this piece of land was the old original ferry to
Cahokia. Mullanphy built a small stone house here
in 1805 to strengthen his title, the walls of which
are still standing (1886).

! To President Street.



